Chetan Sawle

UI/UX Designer and Web Developer sawlechetan7@gmail.com • LinkedIn Profile • Pune • 8626054838 • Portfolio

Summary

Highly creative and skilled UI/UX and Web Designer with over 6.1 years of experience in designing and developing interactive web and mobile applications. Proficient in designing user – cantered interfaces and experiences, wireframing, prototyping, and creating visually appealing designs. Possess a strong understanding of web design principles, responsive design and accessibility guidelines.

Skill

UI/UX Designer								
Wireframing Prototyping Usability Testing		Information Architecture		Graphic Design		Web Design		
Adobe Creative	Figma	User Interface Design	User Experience	Design	User Research		Wireframing	
Web Designer								
HTML5 CSS3 Bootstrap Tailwind CSS			Responsivenes	Wordpress		pen Cart	jQuery	
Java Script	Git							

Experience

Stralto Global	Nagpur					
Sr. UX Designer + UI Developer	June 2023 – Present					
Lead UX design initiatives for web and mobile applications						
 Contributed to design processes, resulting in a 30% increase in user satisfaction scores 						
 Conducted user research to discover user needs and to inform design decisions. 						
 Developed compelling wireframes and prototypes for 5 key projects 						
 Successfully led a team of 3 junior designers, ensuring projects deadlines met 						
• Utilized various design tools such as Photoshop, Figma, and Adobe XD to create user interface designs.						
Trigensoft Solutions Pvt. Ltd	Pune					
Sr. UX Designer + UI Developer	Sep 2018 - May 2023					
Lead UX design initiatives web and mobile applications						
• Assisted in creation and refinement of mobile app designs, leading to a 15% increase in user engagement						
 Participated in numerous usability tests, informing necessary iterative changes. 						
 Developed user-centered design techniques resulting in improved user experience. 						

• Collaborated with cross-functional teams to create design solutions for complex user experiences.

Work

Project : Airtext App

Team Size: 2 Members Role: UI/UX Designer, Tool – Figma, Adobe illustrator, Adobe Photoshop Responsibilities: 1) Lead the project. 2) Design the wireframe and prototype.

Project : Parikarma App

Team Size: 2 Members Role: UI/UX Designer Tool – Figma, Adobe illustrator, Adobe Photoshop Responsibilities: 1) Lead the project. 2) Design the wireframe and prototype. 3) UX research

Project : Ecirkie

Team Size: 4 Members Role: UI/UX Designer Tool – Adobe XD, Figma, Adobe illustrator, Adobe Photoshop Responsibilities: 1) Lead the project. 2) Design the wireframe and prototype. 3) UX research

Websites

www.renbdigital.com www.sumeetartworks.com www.yourstationeryhouse.com www.idragonpro.com/webapp www.mindata.in www.iotmet.com www.mindata.in

Accomplishments

Awarded "Creativity Enforcing Award - 2023" for exceptional performance. - Stralto Global

Awarded "Employee of the Month Award - Aug 2022" for exceptional performance. - Trigensoft Solutions

Education

Pimpri Chinchwad College of Engineering, NigdiPuneMaster's in computer application2016 - 2019Sant Gadge Baba Amravati UniversityAmravatiB.sc (Computer Sciences)2013 - 2016